MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Council Members
FROM: Dewey Crowe, Director of Building Inspection
CC: Saffy Hamilton/fhief Administrative Officer

Nancy Albright, Commissioner of EQ & PW

DATE: October 18. 2023
SUBJECT: Expanded Jurisdiction Contract
Request

Authorization to execute a three-year renewal of the expanded jurisdiction agreement
with the Kentucky Department of Housing, Buildings, & Construction to retain
responsibility for commercial project permitting and inspections within Lexington-Fayette
County. No budgetary impact. (L1089-23) (Crowe/Albright)

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because the current agreement is expiring and
must be renewed to retain responsibility for commercial project permitting and inspections within
Lexington-Fayette County.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no budgetary cost associated with this request.

Are the funds budgeted?
This program is fully funded in the current budget

File Number: 1089-23

Director/Commissioner: Crowe/Albright
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